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Re IV
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

.

'

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000 [[g | 2|g85
Arlington, Texas 76011

O
*

Attn: E. H. Johnson

Docket No. 50-267

SUBJECT: 10CFR50, Appendix R Fire
Protection Evaluation

REFERENCE: PSC Letter, Lee to Johnson
dated August 17, 1984
(P-84281)

Gentlemen:

This letter documents agreements made between members of your staff
and PSC during a meeting in Bethesda on January 31, 1985. Based upon
those agreements,- PSC will submit Report No. 4 to our 10CFR50,
Appendix R Fire Protection Evaluation per a schedule revised' from
that in the referenced letter. The scope of. Report No. 4 will

O include- NRC comments from the January 31, 1985 meeting.
Additionally, a Report No. 5 will be submitted to expand'the scope of
the evaluation to include items not originally included _i n the
subject evaluation..

The schedule for these- two reports and the major scope revisions
mutually _ agreed to are as follows:.
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Report Submittal Date New items to be included

Report No. 4 April 1,1985 Evaluation of whether liner
cooling must be maintained in
conjunction with Forced
Circulation. If yes, include
liner cooling in Forced
Circulation Shutdown Model.

Sufficient- design details for
proposed modifications for NRC

staff to concur with
justification / exemption request.

Request for schedular exemptions
from Section 50.48 of 10CFR50.
This request shall include any
recommended interim actions to be
performed during completion of
various permanent actions.

Report No. 5 June 1,1985 Review -of Building 10 to Branch
Technical Position APCBS 9.5-1,

. Appendix A

Based upon the input PSC received, we are proceeding with these
reports using the basic methodology of our previously submitted
Reports 1 through 3. If ycu have any questions, please contact
Mr..M. H.' Holmes at (303) 571-8409.

'Very truly yours,..

0. R.. Lee, Vice President'
Electric Production .
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